Rt. 12 Fredorick, ids 21701
6/8/T1

Kr. N.C-Mll}'
Information and Privacy Coordinator
Naval Inveotigative Service

Hof ‘wan Pldg.

2461 Biaenhower Ave,,

Alexandria, Ya, 22571 NIS«27F/jva 5400 F1=T1
Desr Kr, Zdlsy, Ser T6TY

Thank you very mmch for your letter of the Tthe

You indicate what is not surprising, that you need more time. You aleo indicate
that you will write again in V0 working days.

I pertioulerly appreciste the respect you reflect for the Act and for adhering to
what it requires. I want to show my epprecietion by waiming the requirement that you
write wa further if you feel tirze preasures in coxplylng withdn another 1C days.

I an confident that when you can you will cooplete the search sud compliance.
i am likewiss confident that you will not delay wwegessarily. Therefore, unless there
is somsthing truly extraordinary I would like to relesse you from any uanscessary
work, like witting to exhplain what I am cerdkainis tm.theeumwnnnhmt
records may take more time that you enticipated.

Tou may wleo find that response to your referrals pay hot be coapleted within 10
doys, Sone agenciez have backloge and others have an eftitude othor than the good one I
take from your letter.

Sincorely,

Sapold Vedaoberg
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NAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE
HOFFMAN BUILDING

2461 EISENHOWER AVENUE IN REPLY REFER TO
ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA 22331 NIS-27F/jvs
5400 F7-77
Ser U3671
7 JUN 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 12, 01ld Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21707

Dear Mr. Weisberg,

Reference is made to your letter of 21 May 1977 in which
you clarified your Freedom of Information Act request to this
Service and indicated you desire all records held by this
Service concerning Lee Harvey Oswald and the assassination of
President John F. Kennedy, whatever their nature or origin.
Your letter was received on 23 May 1977.

4 This is to acknowledge receipt of that letter and to advise
you that you may expect a further response within ten working
days. This additional time is needed because of the volume

of material involved and the preparation of referrals for release
- determination in regard to the documentation originated by other
LR U. S, Government departments, agencies and activities.

Sincerely

W. C. O'RILEY
Information and
Privacy Coordinator

Naval Investigative Service
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